Pz 56 Prospect Street
EVERSSURCE
Hartford, CT 06103
ENERGY
Kathleen M. Shanley

Manager — Transmission Siting
Tel: (860) 728-4527

March 16, 2021

Melanie Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Petition 1286 West Brookfield Reliability Project
Construction Completion Letter

Dear Ms. Bachman:
On March 20, 2017, Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) received a declaratory ruling from the Connecticut
Siting Council (“Council”) that a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need would not be

required for the work proposed in Petition No. 1286 (“Petition”), subject to conditions. Among other conditions
of the ruling, the Council required that Eversource submit the following item:

¢ Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that the
construction has been completed.

The construction was completed on February 18, 2021.

Sincerely,




